CF/AL/16_08I
09 January 2018

Ann Sansom
30 Woodhall Drive
Banbury OX16 9TY

Dear Ann

RE: ST JOHN THE BAPTIST CHURCH, BODICOTE,
BANBURY

Please accept this letter as confirmation that the following works have been
inspected and are considered complete:

Repair and conservation of the stonework, and the
restoration of the stained glass to the main lights of the
East Window of the Chancel at St John the Baptist
Church.

Please note that the works have been completed in accordance with Faculty
No. 2016-004680.

Please further note that the associated invoices received from P R Alcock and
Sons Ltd and Chapel Studio have been checked and passed to the Church for
payment, with letters of confirmation dated 0" November 2017 and 8"
December 2017.

Please also note that a condition of the Faculty was that makers’ marks found
in the removed lead cames be recorded and submitted to the DAC. Please
note that no names were found to the cames, but a signature of the maker was
revealed on the glass. A record picture has been provided on the following

page.

We hope that you now have all you need for your records and to complete
the Faculty. Please note that we will write separately regarding our fees.

Yours sincerely

A

Camilla Finlay

Enc.
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Figure 01: Maker’s mark - W Holland, Warwick 1847
East Window, St John the Baptist Church, Bodicote
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